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September 9, 2016

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RICHARD M. TEFANK
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ALEXANDER A. BUSTAMANTE
INSPECTOR GENERAL

EXECUTIVE OFFICE
PoLIGE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

100 WesT FirsT STREET, SUIte 134
Los ANGELES, CA 90012-4112

(213) 236-140C PHONE
(213} 236-1410 FAX
(213) 236-1440 TDD

BPC #16-0310

RE: DONATION OF WIRELESS DEVICES AND DATA SERVICE, VALUED AT
$849,377.00, FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE
BENEFIT OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, September 13,2016, the
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their

approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS

T Lsnw Lebun

MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant II
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¢: Chief of Police
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1.10 REVIEWED

INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of wireless
devices and data service valued at $849,377.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: AMOUNT/VALUE:
Los Angeles Police Foundation (#101-16) 860 wireless devices, $849,377.00

Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director 860 Otterbox cases,

633 West 5" Street, Suite 1210 12 months of MDM and

Los Angeles, California 90071 data service for 860 devices

(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

The donation is for the benefit of the Los Angeles Police Department (Department). The
Department’s “Connected Officer” initiative is placing the full power of the Internet and
mobility into the hands of officers in the field. The Department will be developing mobile apps
and creating a Department app store that will help officers in their daily jobs, as well as giving
officers access to the cloud and available mobile tools. The donation will be used to provide
mobile devices and connectivity to 860 officers in the field to increase field efficiencies. Per the
Los Angeles Police Foundation, this is an in-kind donation of items from Sprint for the
“Connected Officer” initiative. Sprint is also a city contractor.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Department.




The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
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If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Tonya Juarez-Washington, Commander’s
Aide, Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfull
<

CHARLIE BECK
Chief of Police




Date: £123,2016 Amount Requested: $849,377

Contact Name(s): hizyge Goodnueh

DepartmentiUnit: eizncabion Technoloay Barega

Mailing Address; (5 Wast 1+ Slegl, Los Angess. CA 85072
Pnone Number: (213; 466-0037(

Fax Number: {213} 4860727

E-mail Address: Waggie.gaadnchlapd Jacity.org

Pruvide a briei description of the request for expenditure from this Division Restricted Account:

Vi Los Angeles Feiice Departinent (CAPL) is requesting an in-kind donation of 830 Samsung 56 wituless dewces, 850
Caethox cases, andd 17 nronihs of MDM and data serviee: for the 860 devices valiied at $849,600 as part of the
Cannected Officer Inative. via the Connecled Officer” initialive the LAPD is placirg the full power of the Inlernet and
bl oo e Fands of offivers in the leid, The CAPD wall e developny mobiy apps and an LAPD App Stcre (Blue
Apasi gt wil help oficers i1 hir dady jobs. as well as q:ving officers access 1o the increasing.y noacrfal ¢'ouz and
mighits doois avarshis ey, Tres donaton vl bie ased to provde a moble device and connectmary 1o §2C of cers in Ine

L e incregse ekl eiiciencies.
Has your Commanding Officer appraved this request? [~ vis[ I NO
Name of Commandlng Officer: hiaggic Goodrich -- - Serial No.: N3J03

e )
Signature of Commanding Officer: __,,,_,\_'_'/_" ‘>\@—--\;} =" . R

P guestions, plese conlact Fracy Sepeinsk LAPE i (213] A489-4636 or emall yagy@iopolicelounzlatu: s,

Dot Angery el ~awi@atunl B0 E Flwer Sheel Swile 1988 Los Auguies. CA RS/ T (P 212680 9538 {F; 213436 2897




fory TTTTITEM T TAMOUNT —""}

860 - I Samsung S6 wircless device $474,720

/860 | Outerbox cases $30,057 *
12 Months B MDM Service for 860 devices | $35,000

[12Momths | Data Service [or 860 devices | $309.600
Tofal $849,377




